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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Friday, November 24, 2017 10:42 AM
Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

FW: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Inspect a) and b) — 2 lorries and 1 bike and 1 bicycle

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@|kkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) [mailto:Kamaliah KAMIS@spf.gov.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 16 November 2017 1:53 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Jefferson GERARD (SPF) <Jefferson GERARD@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicles below. Please be
reminded to submit the e-invoice after inspections have been completed. Thank you.

2 (a)

Case: IAFP-1B-20171114-Mechanical Inspection of vehicle, Motor Van GBD8149H & Motorcycle

FBH9470B (TP/IP/59635/2017)

3 (b)

On 4 November 2017 at about 0531hrs, above-mentioned motor van was travelling straight on lane 3 of
S lanes when out of a sudden, he felt an impact from the rear by the above-mentioned motorcycle. Asa
result, the rider of motorcycle was unconscious and was conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hospital by
ambulance. However on the same day at about 0645hrs, the rider succumbed to his injuries and he was
pronounced dead.

GBD8149H: Driver (not injured)
FBH94708B: Rider (deceased)

Case: IAFP-1B-20171114-Mechanical Inspection of vehicle, Motor Van GW5055E & Pedal

Cyclist (TP/IP/60517/2017)

4 (c)

On 8 November 2017 at about 1421hrs, above-mentioned motor van was travelling straight on lane 2 of
3 lanes when out of a sudden, the pedal cyclist who was on lane 3 swerved to the right and encroached
into the motor van's path. As such, the motor van collided into the pedal cyclist. As a result, the rpedal
cyclist was unconscious and was conveyed to Changi General Hospital by ambulance. However on 10
November 2017 at about 0540hrs, the pedal cyclist was certified to be brain dead and he was
pronounced dead.

GWS5055E: Driver (not injured)
Bicycle: Pedal Cyclist (deceased)

Case: IAFP-1B-20171113-Mechanical Inspection of vehicle, Motor Car SLA8948R (T P/1P/42119/2017)

1



On 10 August 2017 at about 1904hrs, above-mentioned motor car was travelling straight on lane 1 of 2
lanes when out of a sudden, an unknown pedestrian jay-walked ahead of him from his right to left side.
Driver claimed that he applied brake but to no avail, collided into the said pedestrian. As a result, the
pedestrian was unconscious and was conveyed to Changi General Hospital by ambulance. However on
11 August 2017 at about D050hrs, the pillion was pronounced dead.

SLAB948R : Driver (not injured)
Pedestrian (deceased)

5 Thank you.

Cc: OC Jefferson, fyip

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

Join us at the HOME TEAM SHOW & FESTIVAL
at the Singapore Sports Hub from 3 - 7 May.
Find out more at www.htfest2017.sg

WARNING “Privileged/Confidential infarmation may be contained in this message It you are nol the intended addressee. you must not copy. distribute or take any action in
reliance thereon Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Seorets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender
mimediately Il you recelve this in error”



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI17307964 / 1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No. HOMHQOECN 17300054

Purchase Order Description Mechanical inspection of motor vehicle GWS055E and Bicycle (Reference
No. TP/IP/60517/2017)

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 20 Nov 2017

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No. 199607 198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax No. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Kamaliah KAMIS

Email Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 6435

Fax No. 6547 6352

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A

Total Purchase Order Value 1,100.00 (SGD - Singapore Doliar)
Payment Terms 30 Days

Billing Location Traffic Police Department
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SIGNATORY INFORMATION
Name Tan Choong Mong

Designation AD PCMD
Purchase Order Signed Date 20 Nov 2017

ANNEX A
LIST OF ITEMS
- Item No. 1
Bicycles and motorcycles
Unit of Measurement SET
Quantity 1.0000
Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 550.00 (SGD)
Remarks
Instruction to Supplier
Delivery Information
1 |Traffic Police Department (29 Dec 2017 1.0000|Local Delivery

ltem No. 2
2
. Motor cars and other goods vehicle
(unladen weight not exceeding 2500kg)

Unit of Measurement SET

Quantity 1.0000

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)

Total Amount 550.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information

1 |Traffic Police Department |29 Dec 2017 1.0000| Local Delivery

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachmenls available.
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) _ —

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 November, 2017 8:38 AM

To: assignments; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Accounts (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17307964 has been issued to your company
Attachments: CI_HOMSPFECI17307964.PDF

Dear Assignment Team / Bryan,
FYNA please.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelia) | Accounts Dept.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 9588 | email: account@lkkauto.com | fax: 6844-8805
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

e content of this e-mml messnge and any’ atnchments are confidential and mav. be legally privileged, mended solely for the nddressee 11 vou are tot e intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemimation, distmbution, or copying of thiy e- -minil s stictly prohibited IF vou reccive this message in gimor, please notify the sender
imeditely by reply enitil and destrov thie nessage and its attachments

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Monday, 20 November, 2017 7:04 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17307964 has been issued to your company

Dear SirflMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 20 Nov 2017.

F’urr.:hase Order No./ Issue No. HOMSPEEGI1 7307964/ 1

Mechanical inspection of motor vehicle GW5055E and Bicycle (Reference No.

Description: TP/P/B0517/2017)

Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force
Issuance Date: 20 Nov 2017

Instruction(s Issued

t oflnvoicin

You may log in to hitps://www.gebiz gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.

Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team



